Muhammad Saleem

Assistant Supervisor (Adm)

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email:

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Saleem is working as Assistant Supervisor (Adm) in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Muhammad Saleem has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Middle 1978 - 1979

Experience	
Assistant Supervisor (Adm)	2022- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Assistant Supervisor (Adm)	2017 - 2017
Research Institute For Microwave And Millimeter-Wave Studies	
Assistant Supervisor (Adm)	2017 - 2022
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Assistant Supervisor (Adm)	2017 - 2017
Research Institute For Microwave And Millimeter-Wave Studies	
Assistant Supervisor (Adm)	2016 - 2017
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Admin Superintendent	2014 - 2016
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
	- Present
,	

Awards

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN	2011
FROM 10 DEC 1979 TO 9 DEC 2011 (32 YEARS)	

COMPLETION OF SERVICE 2011

PAK ARMY (GHQ) LT GEN. AGUDENT GENERAL